San Elizario ISD

P.O. Box 920

San Elizario, TX 79849
Phone: 915.872.3900
Fax: 915.872.3903

MEMORANDUM
To: Members of the Board of Trustees
From:  Dr. Jeannie Meza-Chavez, Superintendent

Subject: MoakCasey — Strategic Plan Process
Date: October 9, 2024

HISTORY:

In June 2024, the San Elizario Independent School District Board of Trustees and the
Superintendent agreed to engage in strategic planning with Moak Casey to improve board
governance and the district's strategic approach. This item will help establish key steps in the
strategic plan development process.

RATIONALE:

The rationale for the district's engagement in strategic planning is to improve governance skills,
identify focused objectives, enhance resource allocation, promote proactive problem-solving,
provide community engagement support, and achieve continuous improvement that aligns with a
positive increase in student outcomes.

BUDGET:
The funding for this item was included as part of the budget adoption process.

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION:
The administrative recommendation is to identify a date for the next meeting with the Board of
Trustees.

For Approval? Yes [ No
If no, please check one: [ Presentation [ Report [ Information
Please check if applicable: Attachment Included

The mission of the San Elizario Independent School District is to graduate students with innovative
skills for 21st-century careers by focusing on academic and social skills, fostering transformative
practices, and building community support through positive relationships between home and school.

A Proud Community of Champions — Soaring to Excellence!

Page 1 of 1



